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PUR-1340 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
INVITATION TO BID 

 
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT UPGRADE AT  

DEPARTMENT OF WATER QUALITY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
 

DATE:  Friday, March 24, 2017 BIDS DUE:  Wednesday, March 29, 2017 
 2:00 P.M. 
 
To Bidders: 
 

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will 
be based and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents. 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal 
Form.  This Addendum consists of two (2) pages, a Revised Scope of Work/Specifications, a 
Revised Form of Proposal, and one (1) attachment consisting of 5 drawing sheets. 
 
 NOTE:  All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex 
through either the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the 
rear entrance (w/blue canopy roof) which is handicap accessible, and must use the elevator 
to access the Purchasing Department to submit their proposal and/or to attend the Pre-
Proposal Conference.  Alternate routes are controlled by a door access system.  
Washington County Government has announced new security protocols being 
implemented at the Washington County Administration Complex at 100 West Washington 
Street, Hagerstown.  The new measures took effect Tuesday, February 14, 2017.  The 
general public will be subject to wand search and will be required to remove any 
unauthorized items from the building prior to entry.  Prohibited items include, but are not 
limited to:  Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition and explosive devices; Cutting 
instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, knitting 
needles, or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical 
defense sprays; and Illegal substances. 
 
ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry: Have there been any dwgs released or are there any available for 

PUR-1340 - HVAC Upgrade at Department of Water Quality Administration 
Building? 

 
 Response: Yes, see the “PDF” drawings attached to this Addendum. The 

drawings are not to scale and are being provided for informational purposes 
only. 
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(NOTE:  The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.) 

ITEM NO. 2: Conference Inquiry: Is it the Bidders’ responsibility to purchase the 
pipping along with the equipment? 

 
 Response: Yes. 
 
ITEM NO. 3: Conference Inquiry: Is it listed as to how many feet of tubing are 

needed? 
 
 Response: Yes, refer to the bid document, Page 28, Form of Proposal, Item 

No. 13. 
 
ITEM NO. 4: Conference Inquiry:  Are all of the accessories, pieces, and components 

spelled out in the document (ex. baffles, condensers and evaporates)?   
 
 Response: Yes, refer to the bid document, Pages 27 & 28, Form of Proposal. 
  
ITEM NO. 5: Conference Inquiry:  Is it a simultaneous or independent cooling/heating? 
 
 Response: It is an independent cooling/heating. 
 
ITEM NO. 6: Conference Inquiry: How are the bids to be submitted, electronically or 

hand delivered? 
 
 Response: Bids cannot be submitted electronically; they must be hand 

delivered or mailed to the Washington County Purchasing Office no later than 
the bid submission deadline of 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, March 29, 2017. 

 
BY AUTHORITY OF: 

 
Karen R. Luther, CPPO 
Director of Purchasing 
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PUR-1340 
HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING UPGRADE AT  
DEPARTMENT OF WATER QUALITY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

 
SCOPE OF WORK / SPECIFICATIONS 

(Complete and Submit with Form of Proposal) 
 

ONE (1) MULTI VRF SYSTEM Remarks / Exception 

1 PAC-YT53CRAU: 
Simple MA Controller 

 

2 PURY-HP192TSKMU-A-H: 
Hyper-Heat R2 Series Outdoor Unit 

 

3 PURY-HP96TKMU-A-H: 
Hyper-Heat R2 Series Outdoor Unit 

 

4 CMB-P1016NU-GA1: 
BC Controller Main 

 

5 CMB-P108NU-GB1: 
BC Controller Sub 

 

6 CMB-P106NU-G: 
BC Controller Single 

 

7 PLFY-P08NCMU-ER4: 
Ceiling Cassette (4-way airflow) Type Indoor Unit 

 

8 PLFY-P12NCMU-ER4: 
Ceiling Cassette (4-way airflow) Type Indoor Unit 

 

9 PVFY-P54NAMU-E: 
Vertical Type Indoor Unit 

 

10 AE-200: 
System Remote Controller 

 

11 3/8” Ball Valves  

12 5/8” Ball Valves  

13 Pre-Insulated Linesets  

14 Two (2) air baffles to allow for operation of 
condensing air unit at low ambient temperatures 

 

15 Start-up  
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PUR-1340 
 

HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT UPGRADE AT  
DEPARTMENT OF WATER QUALITY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

 
 

FORM OF PROPOSAL 
 
Item 
No. One (1) Multi VRF System Unit of 

Measure Quantity Unit 
Price / Each 

Total 
Price 

1 PAC-YT53CRAU: 
Simple MA Controller EA 26 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

2 PURY-HP192TSKMU-A-H: 
Hyper-Heat R2 Series Outdoor Unit EA 1 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

3 PURY-HP96TKMU-A-H: 
Hyper-Heat R2 Series Outdoor Unit EA 1 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

4 CMB-P1016NU-GA1: 
BC Controller Main EA 1 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

5 CMB-P108NU-GB1: 
BC Controller Sub EA 1 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

6 CMB-P106NU-G: 
BC Controller Single EA 1 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

7 PLFY-P08NCMU-ER4: 
Ceiling Cassette (4-way airflow) Type Indoor Unit EA 23 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

8 PLFY-P12NCMU-ER4: 
Ceiling Cassette (4-way airflow) Type Indoor Unit EA 4 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

9 PVFY-P54NAMU-E: 
Vertical Type Indoor Unit EA 1 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 
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Item 
No. One (1) Multi VRF System Unit of 

Measure Quantity Unit 
Price / Each 

Total 
Price 

10 AE-200: 
System Remote Controller EA 1 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

11 3/8” Ball Valves EA 30 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

12 5/8” Ball Valves EA 30 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

13 Pre-Insulated Linesets EA 28 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

14 Air baffles EA 2 $ ______________ $ ______________________ 

15 Start-up Lump Sum N/A $ ______________________ 

TOTAL SUM BID PRICE 
(for items 1 through 15) $ ______________________________________ 

 
 
MAKE AND MODEL: ________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 
REMARKS / EXCEPTIONS: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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